FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, [ C. 20453
May 24, 2001

Charles A. Gueli, Treasurer

Itatian American Demoeratic Leadership Couneil
110§ Vermont Avenue WW, Suite 1001
Washington, DXC 20003

Identification Number: CO0299394

Refarence: %mﬂeﬂg@ctuhar Cuarterly (7/1/00-9/30/00}, dated 3/26/01, Amended 12
ay Pre-General {10/1/00-10¢18/00), dated 3/26/01 and Year End
(11/28/00-12/31/00) Reports

Dear Mr. Gueli;

This letter is to inform you that s of May 23, 2001 the Comnission has not
received your respomse to our requests for additional information dated May 2, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
glection campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Flection Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests {copies enclosed).

An adequete response must be received at the Commission by June 13, 2001
Adequate responses received on or before this date will be teken into consideration in
determining whether andit action will be initisted. Requests for extensions of time 1n
which to respond will not be considered. Feilure to provide an adequate Tesponse by
this date may result in an audit of the committee, Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committee., AmNy response
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to tzking enforcement action.

If you should have amy questions regerding this matter, please contact Enk
Koeppen on our toll-ree number (R00) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or out local number {202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

06551 —

John D, Gibson
Assictant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WaASHINCTOR, [ K463

Charles A. Guelt, Treasurer

Italiarn American Democratic Leadership Council

1101 Yermont Averue NW, Suite 1001

Washington, DC 20005 May 2 200

Idennfication Number: C002993%6
Reference: Amended October Quartetly Report (7/1/00-9/30/00}, dated 3/26/01

Dear br. Gueli:

This letter is prompted by the Cormission's preliminary review of the TEpOrt(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concenting certain infarmation contamed
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

“The total listed on Line 21{b}, Column B of the Detailed Sumimeary Page
appears (o be incorreet.  Please be adwised that you should add the
*Calendar Yeat-to-Date” total from your previous report to the current
*Tatal This Perivd" figure from Column A to derve the correct Column B
total, Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affecied by this correction,

A written respense or an zmendment to your original report{s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toli-free number, {800) 424-9530 (a1 the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number 1s (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

&Jt'“’“%ﬁ"

Erik W. Koeppen
Reports Analysi
288 Reparts Analysis Division




